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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:50 PM
To: 'Flora, Travis'
Cc: 'CMacleod@Chevron.com'
Subject: RE: 890 W. MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA

Travis, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the extension date.  I’ll update Geotracker shortly to reflect the 
date change. 
 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Flora, Travis [mailto:Travis.Flora@stantec.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 3:28 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 890 W. MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA 
 
Mr. Detterman, 
I left you a voicemail regarding an extension for the Site Conceptual Model and Data Gap Work Plan for 890 W. 
MacArthur Blvd., Oakland, CA.  It is an extensive document, and our client would like additional time to allow for further 
peer review prior to submittal; therefore, unfortunately, the requested deadline of July 26, 2013 will not be met.  We 
apologize for the delay, but we want to ensure the document appropriately addresses the site data gaps and a meets all 
of the objectives to effectively progress this case towards closure.  We plan to submit a final Site Conceptual Model and 
Data Gap Work Plan to you by August 16, 2013. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the phone number or email below, or you may contact the 
Chevron Project Manager, Carryl MacLeod, at (925) 790-6506 or CMacleod@chevron.com. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Travis L. Flora 
Project Manager 
Stantec Consulting Services Inc. 
15575 Los Gatos Blvd., Bldg. C 
Los Gatos, CA 95032 
Ph: (408) 356‐6124 ext. 238 
Cell: (408) 458‐6320 
Travis.Flora@stantec.com 

stantec.com  
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I will complete every task, the right way, every time. 
I will seek out, mitigate, and communicate potential hazards associated with my work. 
I will ask or stop work when I have concerns. 
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's 
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. 

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 


